THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF BARRIE

Barrie

January 17, 2020

Mohsen Keyvani, P. Eng., Supervisor { Part V Director
Waste Approvals, Environmental Approvals Branch
Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks
1# Floor

135 St Claire Ave W

Toronto, ON

M4V 1P5

Dear Sir or Madam,
RE: Municipal Comments on Application of Approval of Waste Disposal Site

ESC Cares Inc. — 47 Churchill Drive, Barrie, ON
Reference Number 9549-B.J9RVS

The City of Barrie has reviewed the application for an amendment to Environment Compliance Approval 6618-TQQKTR
to add all biomedical waste classes at the above noted facility.

The property municipally identified as 47 Churchill Drive is zoned General Industrial (Gl) as per Comprehensive Zoning
By-Law 2009-141 ("Zoning By-Law’). Permitted uses in the Gl zone include a Recyclable Materials Transfer Station. A
Recyclable Materials Transfer Station is defined as "a building used primarily for the collection, sorting and separation
of recyclable materials, and the processing or preparation thereof in the form of densification for the efficient storage
and/or shipment to a material recovery facility or directly to end users."”

Based on the content in the City's Zoning By-law, the additional uses are permitted at this location, in a fully enclosed
building. The existing facility is located in an industrial zoned area and is surrounded by industrial uses. No outdoor
storage or accessory outdoor storage is permitted,

Subject to the comments above, the City of Barrie Development Services Department has no objection to the proposed
amendment and does not request a hearing under the Environmental Protection Act.

Please feel free to contact the undersigned with any questions or concerns regarding these comments.

Regards,
Mkttt

Michelle Banfield, RPP

Director of Development Services
michelle.banfield@barrie.ca
705-730-4220 Ext: 5466
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